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From: Claudia Johns [Claudia_Johns@oag.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2007 9.56 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Michael Palecki

Subject: Notice of Service 060650-TL

Attachments: AG NOS Bellsouth.doc

Good morning,
Please see the following:

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Michael Palecki, Bureau Chief
Economic Crimes Division

107 Gaines Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 414-3634
michael_palecki@oag.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 060650-TL
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In re: Joint Petition against BellSouth, Embarg and Verizon for billing charges not authorized by law and request for refunds or

credits to consumers. :

c. Document being filed on behalf of Attorney General's Office

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Service.

{See attached file: AG NOS Belisouth.doc)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Claudia Y. Johns

Financial investigator

Economic Crimes Division

Office of the Attorney General
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050
(850) 414-3600 Office

(850) 488-4483 Fax
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

JRIGINAL

In Re: Joint Petition against BellSouth )
Embarq and Verizon for billing charges ) DOCKET NO. 060650-TL
not authorized by law and request for )
refunds or credits to consumers ) FILED: January 4, 2007
)
NOTICE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes, Bill McCollum, the Attorney General of

the State of Florida, by and through Michael A. Palecki, Assistant Attorney General, serves this

notice that they have served their Response to BellSouth’s First Request For Production of

Documents (Nos. 1-8) to J. Phillip Carver, Senior Regulatory Counsel for BellSouth

Telecommunications, Inc., /o Ms. Nancy Sims on this 4™ day of January, 2007.

Bill McCollum

Attorney General

s/Michael A. Palecki

Michael A. Palecki

Bureau Chief

Economic Crimes Division
Florida Bar No. 223824

Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol - PLO1
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050

(850) 414-3600

Fax: (850) 488-4483
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

l, HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the Attorney General's Notice of Service of
Response to BellSouth’s First Request For Production of Documents has been furnished by electronic

mail and U.S. Mail on this 4th day of January 2007, to the following:

Florida Public Service Commission
Lee Eng Tan

Jason Fudge

Kira Scott

Patrick Wiggins

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Jerry Hendrix

James Meza ll|

Manuel A. Gurdian

c/o Ms. Nancy S. Sims

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32303-1556

Verizon Florida Inc.

David Christian

106 E. College Avenue Suite 710
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7721

FCTA

Michael A. Gross

246 E. 6" Avenue, Suite 100
Tallahassee, FL. 32303

Office of Public Counsel

Patricia Christensen

Harold McLean

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.

J. Phillip Carver

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Counsel
675 West Peachtree St., Suite 4300

Atlanta, GA 30375-0001

Embarq Florida, Inc.

Ben Pog

1313 Blair Stone Road

Post Office Box 2214
Tallahassee, FL 32316-2214

s/Michael A. Palecki




